From:  Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: 6/21/2011 2:57:58 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch?

Paul,
I agree; I think the concern internally is whether the CPUC will approve it. Hopefully, approval will come
without modification.

Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21,2011 11:21 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: RE: Lunch?

I know you're out in San Ramon today. We thought the Rancho Cordova coverage was very good. Factual and
generally viewed through the lens of PUC as tough oversight.

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3(@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21,2011 11:17 AM

To: Clanon, Paul; |Redacted

Subject: Re: Lunch?

Paul,

Yes; I'll asto try and schedule this.

Tom

----- Original Message -----

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Lunch?

Do you have time for lunch in the next week or so? I'm exploring using an outside consultant, Barry Phegan, to
help us with culture change at the PUC, and I'd like him to get a sense of PG&E challenges in that area too.
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